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EXHIBIT 75



o Richard Azzoparc

From: Alphonso David|

Sent: Fri 12/11/2020 11:23:09 AM Fastem Standard Time
Subject: Documents

Attachment:
Attachment:
Attachment:
Attachment:

Attachment:

Privileged and confidential
Attorney client communication
Per request, these are the only relevant documents | have which should be appear in the official counsel file.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Confidential - FOIL Exempt Chamber_AG_00035047



EXHIBIT 76



Conversation Among Peter Ajemian, Melissa De Rosa, Brendan Lyons, Casey Seiler, and
Beth Garvey (Possibly) — Excerpt

March 13,2021

This transcript has been prepared by the investigative team and reflects an attempt to best
capture the substance of the conversations. The exact words reflected in the transcript may not
always be accurate. We have also endeavored to identify the names of individuals on the
recordings, but this information may not always be accurate.

DeRosa: Canlsend you something off the record?
Seiler: Ugh, no, no! Not off the record.

Lyons: Idon’t want that because, you know, I had one of your people trying to send me
Boylan’s personnel record, and I didn’t want that either. I just don’t think—

DeRosa: Youknow, that’s fine. I’ll send you on the record but can we agree jointly that you
won’t publish it unless I’'m ok with it?

Seiler: Why would you send it to us unless you’re not ok with us .. . ?
DeRosa: So that Brendan can see context.

Seiler: No, don’t send us anything unless it’s on the record, Melissa, ok?
DeRosa: ’'mfine to send it on the record.

Seiler: Great.

DeRosa: Brendan, are you in front of your email?

Lyons: Tam.

DeRosa: Beth, speak now of forever hold your peace.

Unknown speaker [possibly Beth Garvey]: Melissa, I have no idea what you’re sending, so
the idea that I’'m going to bless whatever it is that you’re about to do, but like, I’'m just not, so do
whatever you want against legal advice. At this point, I’'m not sure why we’re still on the call.

DeRosa: Alright. I will wait to talk to Beth before sending anything over. Anything else?
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1:29 al LTE® )

@ O

Bernadette >

Sun, Dec 13, 10:54 AM

Cani call you?

I'll call youin5

Sorry on a walk missed you
but yes

Sun, Dec 13, 12:14 PM

One sec on the phone

Sun, Dec 13, 1:36 PM

One second on the other line

Did you send the docs yet
Hey
ETA?
Call back in 10

Alright
& @ (ivessage L
+ OO & O 0OC

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOILI N. Y. Pub. Off. Law ﬁ 87‘2! _

S |




1:30 al LTE® )

<@ O

Bernadette >

Call back in 10
Alright
Azzo is sending to you any
minute
Good
Thanks

Print deadline is 5:30
otherwise it's not making it in

Tweet has been up since 9 am

Azzo said he was sending
I'll call him again

He won't pick up my calls so

This is really getting to be

absurd
| just texted him!!

r

m &) “!F“r/”? essage @
cODB 200 C

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOILI N. Y. Pub. Off. Law ﬁ 87‘2} _




EXHIBIT 78



Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 10:36 AM
Subject: [Chat#3698]

From:
To: | D-ve Carusol

It’s Bamberger Sorry to bug Can i call you when you have a second

----METADATA INFORMATION- -~-

Device Owner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 10:42 AM

Subject: [Chat#3699]
From: Dave Caruso

To: Bamberger

Yeah, let’s talk. Just give me a few minutes. I’ll call you.

----METADATA INFORMATION- -~-
Device Owner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 10:55 AM
Subject: [Chat#3700]

rrom,

K

-—---METADATA INFORMATION- -—-
Device Owner:

amberger, Rich
ICCID:

89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 11:39 AM
Subject: [Chat#3701]

From:  Dave Caruso ||| | |GG

We’re going to have to write this soon, as it’s picking up steam. Think the governor is going to address it?

-—---METADATA INFORMATION- -—-
Device Owner:

amberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 11:51 AM
Subject: [Chat#3702]

I - oo

Got it Working on that now

From:
To:

-~--METADATA INFORMATION- -~-
Device Owner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 11:52 AM
Subject: [Chat#3703]

From: RZNEEG
To: Dave Caruso];

Please don’t post without giving me a heads up Trying to get you something now

----METADATA INFORMATION- ---

MBamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 11:53 AM
Subject: [Chat#3704]

From: DaveCaruso
To: Bamberger

Will do.

-~---METADATA INFORMATION- -=-
Device Owner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 01:00 PM

Subject: [Chat#3705]
From: Dave Caruso

To:

We're holding this thing right now waiting for an on-the-record response. I probably can’t keep it off the wire
for much longer.

-~---METADATA INFORMATION- -~-
Device Owner:

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 01:05 PM
Subject: [Chat#3706]

From: [BENLETESE,
To: _ [Dave Caruso];
K Standby

----METADATA INFORMATION- ---

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 01:35 PM

Subject: [Chat#3707]

From:  DaveCaruso

To: Bamberger

Hey, we’ve got to go out with what we have. We can update the story with more as it b:comes available.

-=--METADATA INFORMATION- -~-

r.
WBamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 01:37 PM
Subject: [Chat#3708]

From:
To: _[Dave Caruso];

Just texted them again It’s coming from Azzopardi

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--~-
Device Owner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
891480000058 14979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 01:37 PM
Subject: [Chat#3709]

From: Dave Caruso
To: Bamberger

OK. We'll look for it. Thanks for your help.

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 01:45 PM

Subject: [Chat#3710
From: [BADLEEES
To: I (0: e Carusol;

It’s coming to you in minutes Going to you first Standby Hold if you can

-—--METADATA INFORMATION- -~-

MBamberger, Rich

ICCID:
891480000058 14979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 03:01 PM

Subject: Chat #3711
From: Bamberger
To: _[Dave Caruso];

Attachments: IMG_6802 jpeg
FYI From 2018

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

Bambereer, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Lindsey Boylan
@LindseyBoylan

QO

Andrew Cuomo Is New York's Best
Choice for Governor:

7:08 AM - Nov 4, 2018 - Twitter for iPhone

O () O w

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 03:05 PM
Subject: [Chat#3712]

From: DaveCaruso_

I see that. Thank you.

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--~-
Device Owner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
891480000058 14979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 03:13 PM
Subject: [Chat#3713]
From: Bamberger

To: _Dave Caruso];

Are you good with paperwork

-—--METADATA INFORMATION- -~-

MBamberger, Rich

ICCID:
891480000058 14979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 132020 03:15 PM
Subject: [Chat#3714]

From:  Dave Caruso[ | N NRNRNRD

To: Bamberger

Just going through it now.

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 03:15 PM
Subject: [Chat#3715]

Froii
To: _[Dave Caruso];

K

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

amberger, Rich
ICCID:

891480000058 14979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Monday, December 14 2020 04:52 PM
Subject: [Chat#3717]

From:
To: _[Dave Caruso];

Thanks for your time yesterday I owe you a weekend day back

-—--METADATA INFORMATION- -~-

I
MBambergen Rich

ICCID:
891480000058 14979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




Date: Monday, December 14 2020 04:52 PM
Subject: [Chat#3718]

From;

To: [Dave Caruso];

No worries Nothing urgent

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)
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Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 11:15 AM
Subject: [Chat#11585]

From: Dani Lever _

To: Joshua Vlasto (owner)]";-[Rich Bamberger]; _[Melissa DeRosal];
’ Rich Azzopardi];

Dana slowed down too. Did the off the record but also wants to see the stuff in file and would take that off
record

-—-METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:
Josh Vlasto
ICCID:
89148000006264344092

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




EXHIBIT 80



To: zbudryk@thehill.com|zbudryk@thehill.com]

From: Richard Azzopardi[/O-NYEC/OU=-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN-RAZZOPARTI]
Sent: Mon 12/14/2020 10:19:41 AM Eastem Standard Time

Subject: As discussed

Attachment: 20201213 1419.pdf

Confidential - FOIL Exempt




EXHIBIT &1



To: Kramer, Marcia G[mgkramer@cbs2ny.com|

From: Richard Azzopardi[/O-NYEC/OU=-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN-RAZZOPARTI]
Sent: Mon 12/14/2020 11:20:07 AM Eastem Standard Time

Subject: As discussed

Attachment: 20201213 1419.pdf

Last thing, Please den't show or post. (with the complainants redacted it looks weird.)

Confidential - FOIL Exempt
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Teo: Zack Fink[zack fink@ny Inews.com|

From: Richard Azzopardi[/O-NYEC/OU=-EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN-RAZZOPARTI]
Sent: Mon 12/14/2020 3:01:47 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: As discussed

Attachment: 20201213 1419.pdf

Confidential - FOIL Exempt




EXHIBIT 83



Date: Tuesday, December 152020 03:30 PM
Subject: [Chat#10215]

From: Joshua VIasto_

To: [Mike Gartland];
Attachments: 202012131419.pdf

-—---METADATA INFORMATION- ---
Device Owner:
Josh Vlasto
ICCID:
89148000006264344092

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




EXHIBIT 34



Start 5o ember 16, 2020 10:00:13 PM UTC

Date
End i
December 16, 2020 10:01:03 PM UTC
Date
Chat Melissa DeRosa Annabel Walsh

Accoun ani Lever Stephanie Benton
{ Annabel Walsh

Stephanie Benton Dani Lever IIEEGEGEGEGEGEE
Annabel Walsh

, Melissa DeRosa
Stepharie Senton [

Just sent u guys current op ed

-has agreeed to do 22:00:23

Alphonso said if we need him he will do 22:00:31

- B oo now 22:00:50

I wouldn't ask you guys if we weren't fighting for our lives 22:01.03
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Bemadette Hogan
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 12:19 PM

Copy of letter -- is this what you've seen

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




BERNADETTE HOGAN
Albany Reporter, New York Post
LCA - PO Box 7269, New York State Capitol

Alban NY 12224

2

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)
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Message

From: Annabel WaIsh_
on behalf of  Annabel Walsh {

Sent: 12/17/2020 4:21:02 PM
Subject: Fwd:

-------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Annabel Walsh
Date: Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 8:47 PM
Subject: Re:

To: Melissa DeRosz |

below is the tom brokaw letter.

I think that there are MANY, MANY people that would sign on to a letter talking about how incredible he is
and how empowered they felt by him etc, I really think that is a much more powerful message that people
would be (legally and otherwise) okay signing onto - I will gush forever. Attacking her isn't going to be signed
onto by anyone and personally feels like the opposite of useful.

and you have all of this in your back pocket if necessary

Subject: Letter on Tom Brokaw

As professional women, we fully endorse the conversation around abuse of power in the workplace. In the
context of that conversation, we would like to share our perspectives on working with Tom Brokaw.
We are current and former colleagues of Tom's, who have worked with him over a period spanning four
decades. We are producers, correspondents, anchors, directors, executives, researchers, personal
assistants, editors and technical staff.

Tom has treated each of us with fairness and respect. He has given each of us opportunities for
advancement and championed our successes throughout our careers. As we have advanced across
industries — news, publishing, law, business and government — Tom has been a valued source of
counsel and support. We know him to be a man of tremendous decency and integrity.

Signed,

Susanna Aaron

Anne Binford Allen

Heather Allan

Marilyn Altman

Liz Bowyer

Mary Casalino

Christine Colvin Casper

Martha Cotton

Karen Curry

Sara Cusimano

Helene Darvick

Linda Ellman

Judy Farinet

Dianne Iesta

Tammy Fine

Mary Laurence Flynn




Susan Friedman
Soraya Gage
Maralyn Gelefsky
Cheryl Gould

Erika Beck Grothues
Colleen Halpin
Jody Henenfeld
Susan Morris Holey
Julie Holstein

Julie Huang

Peggy Hubble

Kiko Itasaka

Nancy Jacoby

Kat Keeney

Ann Kolbell

Audrey Beles Kolina
Susan LaSalla
Rachel Maddow
Donna Mastrangelo-Ryan
Andrea Mitchell
Mauri Moore

Frieda Morris

Elena Nachmanoff
Michele Neubert
Kelly O'Donnell
Bonnie Optekman
Mary Alice O'Rourke
Nancy Doyle Palmer
Polly Powell
Meaghan Rady
Elizabeth Vaughan Romaine
Amy Rosenberg
Stephanie Ruhle
Bita Ryan

Ruby Shamir

Maria Shriver
Robin Skolnick
Andrea Smith
Patricia Sullivan
Clare Duffy Swift
Yuka Tachibana
Bambi Tascarella
Zoya Taylor

Dee Dee Thomas
Anne Thompson
Kelly Venardos
Kristen Welker
Carolyn Wheatley
Mary Wolf

On Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 8:36 PM Annabel Walsh <“ wrote:
I know you know all of this and i love you and it's going to be okay.

1) don't do this (but i get it)




2) let this story die

3) why give her this insanely amazing platform, if i am running for office this is the best thing that has ever
happened to me

4) do the tom brokaw letter if you have to do anythign
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From: Melissa DeRosa _

Sent: 12/17/2020 11:22:35 AM

To: Steven Cohen inda Lacewell_lphonso David

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
counsel and support. We know him to be a man of fremendous decency and integrity.

Confidential — FOIL Exempt
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From: Stephanie Benton
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Linda A Lacewell_; Alphonso David
Subject: RE: Privileged Confidential

I’'m gonna do a real list so we can track who is calling whom and their agreement to sign

From: Lacewell, Linda A (DFS)_

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Stephanie Benton ; Alphonso David

Subject: Re: Privileged Confidential

also | got

From: Lacewell, Linda A (DFS)_

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Benton, Stephanie (CHAMBER) ||| GG ~ -honso David

Subject: Re: Privileged Confidential

Fonz let us know who you take to call

| have signoff from

I'Irll

From: Lacewell, Linda A (DFS)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 4:37 AM

To: Benton, Stephanie (CHAMBER)
Cc: DeRosa, Melissa (CHAMBER)

Subject: Re: Privileged Confidential




We have lots more on the original list you did with Judy

Sent from my 1Phone

On Dec 17, 2020, at 9:53 PM, Stephanie Benton

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network

From: Stephanie Benton
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 9:43 PM

To: Linda A Lacewell ||

Cc: Melissa DeRosa
Subject: Privileged Confidential

So this 1s progress. How do we get him 50 plus names. Would be great to keep his
mind on this path and would be real shot in the arm if we can get him names in

am.




And I want to put eyes on stupid list again to grab more of the kids. But I can't
right now. I just can't.

Send to linda tell her ask 50 names to sign the following letter. "We all worked
for Governor Cuomo directly. His motto wa Performance Integrity Pride, we



work for the people. He has always been true to that pledge. He is strong tough
respectful inclusive and effective. He showed the teams capacity with a long
record of accomplishments and the world sw it in the teams product during
covid. We are all glad and proud to have served him and the people of the state.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE netwo
rk.
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From: Lacewell, Linda A [
|

Sent: 12/18/2020 4:42:31 PM
To: Benton, Stephanie (CHAMBER) [ NN
Subject: updated chart

Attachments: statement revised.xlsx

Confidential — FOIL Exempt LL_AG_04941



To Be Called Person Calling Yes or No

Linda Y pending work
Linda Y

Alphonso Y

Linda Y pending work
Alphonso Y

Alphonso checking work
Alphonso Y

Steph Y

Steph Y

Steph

Linda Y

Linda Y

Linda Y

Steph Y

Alphonso MSG

Linda Y

Linda Y pending work
Steph Y

Steph Y

Alphonso MSG

Steph Y

HOLD

HOLD (MSNBC)

Alphonso MSG

Steph Y

Alphonso (holding)
Alphonso (holding)
Steph
Steph
Steph
Steph

< =< < =<

Steph
Linda
Steph
Linda
Steph
Steph
Steph
Linda
Steph
Linda MSG

< << << <<




Steph Y
Alphonso

Steph Y
Steph Y
HOLD
Linda
Linda

< <

Linda
Linda
Linda
Linda
Linda
Linda
Linda

< < < < < < <

Linda Y pending work
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Instant Messages (26)

David (owner) -

Read:

12/17/2020
3:31:53
PM(UTC-
5)

Melissa
DeRosa

Steve
Cohen

(owner)

i

Incomin
Linda g

Alphonso Lacewell

David (owner) -
Read:
12/17/2020
3:37:53
PM(UTC-
5)

1

elissa
DeRosa

Steve
ohen

(owner)

N

Confidential - FOIL Exempt

counsel and as the
company’s
spokeswoman they
prefer | not sign on.
Let me know if there is
any other way | can be
helpful.

Sorry this didn’t work
out.

Would still focus on
the strategy. Can
cross this bridge more
later.

iMessage Inbox

s = o e )
Type p-Date p-Time

Incomin Bad news from ] iMessage Inbox Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020
Linda g Messa 3:33:06
phonso Lacewell Connected with my ges PM(UTC-5)

Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020
Messa 3:33:48
ges PM(UTC-5)



Incomin Call me together. iMessage Inbox Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020
Linda g Messa 5:24:47

Alphonso Lacewell ges PM(UTC-5)
David (owner) -

Read:

12/17/2020

5:25:09

PM(UTC-

3)

1

elissa
DeRosa

Cohen

(owner)

S
Outgoin She is sending dialin SMS Sent  Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020

r g Messa 5:31:38
inda phonso ges PM(UTC-5)

Lacewell David

1

elissa
DeRosa

teve
Cohen

inda
Lacewell
(owner)

I~

Confidential - FOIL Exempt s



Incomin OKk. Let’s do dial in. iMessage Inbox Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020
Linda g Messa 9:31:90
Alphonso Lacewell ges PM(UTC-5)
David (owner) -
Read:
12/17/2020

1

5:31:50
PM(UTC-
5)

elissa
DeRosa

Cohen

inda
Lacewell
(owner)

3

Incomin Steph is sending iMessage Inbox Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020
Linda g Messa 5:31:59
elissa

acewell ges PM(UTC-5)
DeRosa (owner) -

Read:
12/17/2020
5:32:04
PM(UTC-
5)

1

Alphonso
David

Steve
Cohen

Linda
Lacewell
(owner)

[=2}

Confidential - FOIL Exempt s



Incomin iMessage Inbox Native 12/17/2020 12/17/2020
Linda g Messa 5:32:05
Lacewell ges PM(UTC-5)

(owner)

Melissa
DeRosa

Alphonso
David

Steve
Cohen

Linda
acewell
(owner)

Incomin both iMessage Inbox Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Linda ¢ raised why no men on Messa 11:10:29
Stephanie Lacewell sign on. ges AM(UTC-5)

Benton (owner) -
Read:
12/18/2020

11:13:20
AM(UTC-
3)

phonso
David

udit
Mogul

inda
Lacewell
(owner)

oo

Confidential - FOIL Exempt s



Outgoin Ok SMS Sent Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
g Messa 11:13:33
Linda Stephanie ges AM(UTC-5)
Lacewell Benton

1

1

Alphonso

o
o

=
o

Judith
Mogul

Linda
acewell
(owner)

F

9

Incomin Who can help make  iMessage Inbox Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Linda ¢ these calls. Really Messa 11:24:08
Stephanie Lacewell hard for me while with ges AM(UTC-5)
Benton (owner) - him.
Read:
12/18/2020

1

11:24:14
AM(UTC-
3)

1

phonso
David

udit
Mogul

inda
Lacewell
(owner)

I+

Confidential - FOIL Exempt s



g

Linda Stephanie
Lacewell Benton

Alphonso
David

Judith
Mogul

Linda
acewell
(owner)

Outgoin
g work” also

Linda Stephanie

Lacewell Benton -
Delivered:1
2/18/2020
12:49:14
PM(UTC-
5)

inda
Lacewell
(owner)

=

- Incomin Kk
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Outgoin Fonz about to call me

is “pending

SMS Sent Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 1 1:26:57
ges AM(UTC-5)

iMessage Sent Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 12:49:13
ges PM(UTC-5)
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ges PM(UTC-5)
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Outgoin Fonz calling:

iMessage Sent

Outgoin Putmy name by Message Sent

Outgoin Sent updated chart plz iMessage Sent

Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 12:53:17
ges PM(UTC-5)

Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 12:53:27
ges PM(UTC-5)

Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 4:43:21
ges PM(UTC-5)
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Outgoin
g

Incomin
g

Outgoin
g

Remainder either |
don’t have tel number
or don’'t know. We can
discuss when you're
ready

You're nailing it.

Thank you!

iMessage Sent Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 4:43:43
ges PM(UTC-5)

iMessage Inbox Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 5:08:42
ges PM(UTC-5)

iMessage Sent Native 12/18/2020 12/18/2020
Messa 5:21:08
ges PM(UTC-5)
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We have all worked
for Governor Cuomo
directly. His motto was
Performance Integrity
Pride, we work for the
people.

He has always been
true to that pledge. He
is strong tough
respectful inclusive
and effective. He
showed the teams
capacity with a long
record of
accomplishments and
the world saw it in the
teams product during
covid. We are all glad
and proud to have
served him and the
people of the state.
Emailed you the top
50, let us know who
you take
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Outgoin Plz

Lmk any updates thx

Incomin We all worked for
inda g

Governor Cuomo
directly. His motto wa
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
the world sw it in the
teams product during
covid. We are all glad
and proud to have
served him and the
people of the state.
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Outgoin In response to Ms.

g Reade’s allegation,
Kate Bedingfield, a
deputy Biden
campaign manager,
said in a statement:
“Vice President Biden
has dedicated his
public life to changing
the culture and the
laws around violence
against women. He
authored and fought
for the passage and
reauthorization of the
landmark Violence
Against Women Act.
He firmly believes that
women have a right to
be heard — and heard
respectfully. Such
claims should also be
diligently reviewed by
an independent press.
What is clear about
this claim: It is untrue.
This absolutely did not
happen.”

iMessage Sent

Native 3/6/2021
Messa
ges

3/6/2021
2:32:07
PM(UTC-5)
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To: Melissa DeRosa

Thu, Dec 17, 9:14 AM

12:44 AMUETD

< Messages

< Tweet

Keep talking, Lindsey. Men like him
should not be in positions of power.

6:42 PM - 12/13/20 - Twitter for iPhone
2 Likes

Q T Q

G
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Date: Monday, March 1 2021 05:37 PM
Subject: RE: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

To: Melissa DeRosa Lis Smith _
Beth Garvey Jefrey Pollock (I

cc: Judith Mogul Linda A Lacewell
' Richard Azzopardi

Cohen (N S

Spoke to Jesse and then to Dean Chang and made our points

Jesse’s notthe lead and didn’t seem that committed

Dean said he understood where we are coming from and assumed he’d be getting a call and acknowledged that in avacuum
it’s not astory but said in context of the two prior stories and with this new woman’s words it's a story

Story is basically- this is part of a pattern of words and actions by the gov that have made women feel uncomfortable
Here are the quotes —myrec is just refer to yesterday’s statement and be done:

“I was so confused and shocked and embarrassed. I tumed my head away and didn’t have words in that
moment.”

“That was the one section of my dress that was open so it was just my bare skin, which of course adds to my
discomfort,” Ms. Ruch said. “I promptly removed his hand with my hand, which I would have thought was a
clear enough indicator that I was not wanting him to touch me.”

“He said, ‘Can I kiss you?”” Ms. Ruch said. “I felt so uncomfortable and embarrassed when really he is the one
who should have been embarrassed.”

“It’s the act of impunity that strikes me,” Ms. Ruch said. “I didn’t have a choice in that matter. I didn’t have a
choice in his physical dominance over me at that moment. And that’s what infuriates me. And even with what |
could do, removing his hand from my lower back, even doing that was not clear enough.”

From: Lis Smith

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 4:40 PM

To: Melissa DeRosa

Cc: Beth Garvey; Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell _Peter Ajemian; Richard Azzopardi; Steven Cohen

Subject: Re: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

| would also push back hard on the times here/ this is absurd. In front of dozens of people and with cameras
around? At a wedding? This doesn’t pass the smell test.

This is not harassment-

On Mon, Mar 1, 2021 at 4:37 PM Melissa DeRosa_wrote:

OK then let's just leave it alone
not reference review -this wont be reviewed - its not workplace sexual harassment

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




rrom: Lis Smith [

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 4:33 PM

To: Judith Mogul

Cc: Beth Garvey; Jefrey Pollock; Linda A Lacewell_/lelissa DeRosa; Peter Ajemian; Richard Azzopardi; Steven
Cohen|

Subject: Re: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

This also isn’t even athing- sounds like every Italian grand dad at a wedding

Do not do statement Melissa- just refer to comments yesterday

On Mon, Mar 1, 2021 at 4:29 PM Lis Smith _ wrote:

Yes | agree- no further comment

On Mon, Mar 1, 2021 at 4:28 PM Judith Mogu! || G > ot

And when he wants to revert to no comment this comment will be thrown back at him. No further comment should
mean no further comment

From: Lacewell, Linda A (DFS) NG

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:27 PM
To: Steven Cohen ; Melissa DeRosa < ||| | GGG
Beth Garvey N F<tc' Aiemian <

Cc: Jefrey Pollock

Judith Mogul
; Richard Azzopardi
Subject: Re: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

You're going to comment on each and every allegation now

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Mielssa Detosa N

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:25:49 PM

To: Cohen, Steven (ESD) <_Lacewe|l, Linda A (DFS)

Cc: Jefrey Pollock N G-'VeY, Beth (CHAMBER)
Ajemian, Peter (CHAMBER) IIIININGEGEEEEEEEE /01|, Judith (CHAMBER)
1 - 2, Richard

(CHAMBER)
Subject: Re: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

I just spoke w lisand she agrees w me

what is the issue?

The Governor has kissed and hugged and posed for photos with men and women alike at thousands of
public events for the last 40 years. If that has offended anyone in anyway, it wasnot hisintention. In this

instance, there was a photographer less than 5 feet away in a room filled with hundreds of people where
he was performing awedding ceremony.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED _

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




From: Cohen, Steven (ESD)
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 4:25 PM

To: Linda A Lacewe! | N N ERNEEIN

Cc: Melissa DeRosa; Jefrey Pollotk; Beth Garvey; Peter Ajemian; Judith Mogul; _

Richard Azzopardi;
Subject: Re: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

Agree with No.

On Mar 1, 2021, at 4:23 PM, Lacewell, Linda A (DFS) _> wrote:

No

Sent from my iPhone

OnMar 1, 2021, at4:21 PM, Melissa DeRosa_rote:

Can we give this?

The Governor has kissed and hugged and posed for photos with men and women alike at
thousands of public events forthe last 40 years. If that has offended anyone in anyway, it
was not his intention. In this instance, there was a photographer less than 5 feetaway ina
room filled with hundreds of people where he was performing a wedding ceremony.

From: Jefrey Pollock
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 4:03 PM
To: Beth Garvey; Peter Ajemian; Melissa DeRosa; Linda A Lacewell -udith Mogul; Steven

ichard Azzopard |

Subject: RE: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

agreed

From: Beth Garvey

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Peter Ajemian <5 GGG |\ <lissa DeRosa Linda A
Judith Mogul Steven

Richard Azzopardi

Subject: RE: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED ]

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




[EXT EMAIL]

I think we need to lean in to — we have an ongoing review now, a referral has been made, no further

comment on this or related matters.

From: Peter Ajemian
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Melissa DeRosa_Linda A Lacewell
>; Judith Mogul Beth Garvey | N 5t <" Cohen

Richard Azzopardi
Jefrey Pollock’
Subject: privileged & confidential - please see. FW: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

I think we haveto refer to yesterday’s statement.

From: Jesse McKinley —

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Richard Azzopardi —eter Ajemian _

Subject: Comment on 2019 wedding interaction

Rich, Peter,

Working on an article with Matt Flegenheimer, who interviewed the main subject, that
involves an accusation bya 33-year-old woman, who says that the governor touched her
inappropriately ata 2019 wedding (Gareth's, though he is not mentioned), and tried to kiss
her even after she had conveyed her discomfort.

The woman, Anna Ruch, is on the record. She said in an interview that the governor put his
hand on her bare lower back and after she removed it, the governor asked if he could kiss
her, placing his palms on her face against her wishes and drawing closer as she pulled her
head away. He then kissed her on the cheek.

There are photos of this moment, some of which are bouncing around Instagram.

I'll reflect the governor's previous comments on the Bennett/Boylan accusations, but can,
of course, include any additional comment.

Jesse

Jesse McKinley
NewYork Times
Bureau Chief
Albany

Twitter: @jessemckinley

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




IMPORTANT: This e-mail message and any attachments contain information intended for the exclusive
use of the individual(s) or entity to whom itis addressed and may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information

may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please immediately notify the sender by electronic mail or

delete the message. Thank you.
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Date: Saturday, March 6 2021 05:56 AM
Subject: Re: Privand Confidential FW: Washington Post- request for comment (on deadline) privileged and confidential.
From:  Judith Mogul

Melissa DeRosa NN /osh Viasto Jefrey Pollock
To: | s St Dani Lever
|

ce- Linda ALacewell Steven Cohen (I
| R 5" Garvey

blue highlighting is Kaitlin?

From: Melissa DeRosa
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2021 7:42 PM
To: Josh Vlasto; Jefrey Pollock; Lis Smith; Dani Lever

Cc: Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell (il steven cohen IR Beth Garvey

Subject: RE: Priv and Confidential FW: Washington Post- request for comment (on deadline) privileged and confidential.

We have officially jumped the shark. Karen Hinton is the furthest thing inthe world from a wallflower, and the idea that she
waited 21 years to surface an allegation about ahug in ahotel room when she was no longer employed at HUD isabsurd.

From: Melissa DeRosa

Sent: Friday, March 5,2021 7:25 PM

To: Josh Viasto | <1 <\ Po! ock INNNEGEEEE < ith
I O Lover

ce: Judith Mogu! [ NG - A Lacewe!| [ G S < - Cohen
I -t Garvey

Subject: Priv and Confidential FW: Washington Post- request for comment (on deadline) privileged and confidential.

See below

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Brittain, Amy W

Sent: Friday, March 5, C

To: Richard Azzopardi

Subject: Washington Post- request for comment (on deadline)

Hi Rich,

I’'m working with my colleague Josh Dawsey on a piece related to the workplace environment under Andrew Cuomo. We’d
welcome the opportunity to interview Gov. Cuomo and to speak to aides close to him who may want to share their own
accounts of what it is like to waork for him.

° Karen Hinton, who worked for Cuomo atHUD, alleges that he summoned her to his di mty lithotel room and physically
embraced her following a work event in 2000, when Cuomo ledthe U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Deveiopment Hnnton says that she pulled away from Cuomo but he pulled her back toward his body, holdlng her
before she broke away and left the room.

* Hinton has dlscussed the allegation in detail, saymg thatit happened after she left her fulltime job with the agency,
when she was workmg as a consultant for HUD. She said the trip was to Cahfornia, where she worked with the governor
to help arrange press coverage on hjs medla tour

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED _

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




e Two male aides who worked for Cuomo over the course of his career say that he berated them with explicit language:
sometimes calling them "pussies" and sometimes saying "you have no balls," among other comments.

Two women, both of whom worked inthe governor’s office several years ago as young staffers, says that Cuomo
quizzed them about their dating lives. They have said they did not view the encounters as propositions but rather as
part of an office culture they believed was degrading to young women.

Altogether, over 20 former Cuomo staffers have told us in interviews that Cuomo fostered a hostile workplace culture
in which he makes searing verbal attacks on subordinates. Some said he seemed to delight in humiliating his
employees, particularly in group meetings. Most said they still fear his wrath and his power to destroy careers.

We are also planning on including comments from other staffers who say they never witnessed abusive behavior.

We plan to include some of Gov. Cuomo’s remarks from his Wednesday press conference, and we would welcome the chance
toinclude his detailed responses to these new allegations. Our deadline is 1 p.m. tomorrow.

I'm a_ if you have any questions concerning this request.

Best,
Amy

Amy Brittain
Reporter
The Washington Post

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)
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Date: Thursday, March 11 2021 04:12 PM

RE: LATEST VERSION FOR THE 4 pm RE: Second go around Beth/ Judy/ Lis? Josh/ Dani please read over. RE:

Subject: i took a stab at some answers here - see below - priv and confidential

From: Richard Azzopard|

Beth Garve elissa DeRosa Judith Mogul
inda A Lacewell teven Cohen

Peter Ajemian EEENE—— s Srith'

CG:

From: Beth Garvey [

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 4:.07 PM

To: Richard Azzopardi ; Melissa DeRosa <_Judith Mogul
Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov) < — Stoven Cohen (|G
... . SSSE—

Subject: RE: LATEST VERSION FOR THE 4 pm RE: Second go around Beth/ Judy/ Lis? Josh/ Dani please read over. RE: i took a
stab at some answers here - see below - priv and confidential

TYPOS fixed below

From: Richard Azzopardi
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Melissa DeRosa [ NG ' cith Mosgul — Linda A Lacewell -
I <" Coher [ - G- <

Cc: Peter Ajlemian N, (s Smith'

Subject: LATEST VERSION FOR THE 4 pm RE: Second go around Beth/ Judy/ Lis? Josh/ Dani please read over. RE: i took a stab at
some answers here - see below - priv and confidential

General statement on toxic, hostile, demanding workplace:

From Rich Azzopardi, senior advisor to the governor: “The people of this state elected the Governor to
represent them four times during the last 14 years and they know he works day and night for them. There 1s no
secret these are tough jobs, and the work is demanding, but we have a top tier team with many employees who
have been here for years and many others who have left and returned because they know the work we do
matters, a fact that was underscored throughout COVID.”

| have a number of further queries related to Rebecca Traister’s reported feature. The feature broadly
reports on a series of allegations that the Governor has fostered a culture of harassment, cruelty and
deception, and that multiple former staffers allege that the atmosphere in the governor’s office resembles a
high-school clique.

There are a number of queries related to awoman | will refer to as source A:

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2) -




Source A says she met the governor in 2016 at a fundraiser for the governor —

—asthe governor left the fundraiser, source A introduced herself, saying that she had once worked in local
government —

—the iovernor replied that she would soon be working in state government — —

—he then took her arms and held her in a pose as if they were dancing while their photograph was taken —

—the same week, source Areceived a voicemail from the governor’s office asking her to come and interview
forajob—

—She felt she had been contacted only because of her appearance. —

She came in for the interview and asked for a very high salary, one that she expected would make itimpossible
for the governor to hire her. Instead, she was hired. She believes she was hired solely based on her appearance

governor mstructed her to ”be asponge” and
learn from hIS more senior staff.— SUPPOF ERNOR’S ECTOR

—certain mornings, source Awould receive a message that the governor was leaving home earlier than
scheduled, and that she must be in the office when he arrived. She would leave home in arush, without
attending to her appearance as much as she normally might. In these instances, the governor would ask her
questions such as “You didn’t put on makeup today?” or “You decided not to get ready today?”

—source A noted that the governor and h|s top female aides expected that women in the office dress well and

--Source A once wore ared ilaid shirt to the office; the governor told her she looked like a lumberjack. -

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)




—Source A asked the governor whether he wanted her personal cell phone number in order to reach her if he
needed anything outside of work hours The governor res onded as lf she were makm a romantlc advance
which was not source A’s intent — NO MEMORY OF THIS CONVI ATION, BUT APPENED IT WA \F

—the governor asked source A about her dating life - THE GOVERNOR ASKS |

—one day, Cuomo asked source A to come to his office and look up car parts on eBay. He sat ina chair and
turned it toward her, while asking her to work at his com uter Wthh rec wred her to bend overin close
I'OleIt to h|m whlle wearing a sklrt and heels - THE GO O LY TECHN ALLY

—In 2017, the Governor’s campaign office rented out a bar called Dorrian’s for a Super Bowl party. At the end
of the night, the bar opened to outside patrons, and source A says she saw the governor sitting in the back
room speaking to awoman with a tattoo of adove. The next morning, at a staff meeting, source Aremembers
that the governor asked aides to find the woman with the dove tattoo and perhaps offer her ajob

—source A was often asked to sort through photos after the governor’s events and present a selection of
images to him. These photos depicted the governor with various supporters, and he would sent them to
supporters with persona| notes Ifthe overnor did not like how he Iooked in such hotos source Asaysthat he
would yell at her.— AFTER EV E OF| D ‘ b

—source Aremembers the governor yelling at her when he pressed the wrong button on her

& hone and
mlstakenl dro ed acaIl she was attem tm to transferto him =T | NMENT AND YES

—source Aremembers that the governor asked her to send email messages to several state offncnals askm c
them as she remembers |t ”lfthe Ilked thelr obs” and ”wanted to keep them” —WE E NO RECOLLECT

offlce from securm other obs—

—source A heard rumors that the g overnor s adm|n|strat|on would prevent staffer who wanted to leave his

—source A considers her experience in the governor’s office one of verbal and mental abuse and descrlbes the
le in the governor sofﬂce asone ofcoercwe control ELT THAT WAY, SHE DID NO NVE

—source Arecalls that when she first began working in the governor’s office, she felt that Cuomo’s senior

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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female staff did not like that the governor seemed to express interestin her.

She recalls that the governor seemed to enjoy this dynamic, and asked her about “the mean girls”." That group
was generally understood to include Melissa DeRosa, Jill DesRosiers, Stephanie Benton, and Linda Lacewell.
Source A recalls that female senlor staffwould fre uently not make eye contact with her when she approach
themtoconverse— G SISSILL D WE QUESTION IF S WO 3E\ EN ABOUT MEN. AT T

The following allegations relate to awoman I'll refer to as source B:

—Source Bworked in the governor’s office as a briefer

—Source Bworked late one night, when she was called into an office where the governor was talking about
gossip with hisscheduler, Annabel Walsh

—Source Bremembers that Walsh commented on her dress and asked the governor |f he Ilked it. The governor

replied that he did, and asked her to spin around — TH

The following queries relate to Ana Liss:

—Ana Liss sa sthat the governor freo

g uentl called her nicknames such as Sparky, Blondie, Sweetheart, and
Honey — e R R e R R

—Ana Liss says that bnce told her that the governor liked her and thought she was cute --WE

—Liss says that

—Liss recalls that in December she recelved a caII from RICh Azzopardi asking her if she had been in contact

with Llndsay Boylan —RICH

The following queries relate to source C:

—in 2015, source Cinterviewed for aspeechwriting position in the governor's office and was hired within 24
hours. Source Cwasgiven adesk close to the governor s offlce In her tlme asa ‘. eechwriter, she wrote 30 sets
ofremarks ofwhlchtheovernor usedonl one.—THERE ARE MANY MALE AND FEMALE SPEECHWRITERS

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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—Source Cwasa Black woman and felt that she was brou ht mto the offlce as atoken rather than asa valued

The following queries relate to Yuh-Line Niou:

—Niou alleges that she was not given assistance obtaining hand sanitizer or masks in the spring of 2020, as
Covid-19 was hitting her district

—Niou alleges that she repeatedly requested these supplies, but that the governor’s office responded by
telling her that she had notrequested them

The following queries relate to Alessandra Biaggi:

—in 2016, Biaggi took a job working for Alphonso David

—soon after she was hired, she attended a party at the governor’s offlce The governor ap roached her
rabbed herelbow and comllmented heron herdance moves. : WHEN/WHERE WAS THIS P/ - WE HAVE

—Biaggi left the governor’s office to run for office herself, but saw the governor again at a weddingin 2018. He
creeted her, ki her face, and asked her fiancé, who was standing nearby, whether he was jealous —

—after Biaggi had won her primary election, on the day before the general election, she says she received a call
from the governor’s office alerting her that the governor wanted to see her. Biaggi brought two campaign
staffers to the meeting, but the governor’s staff did not permit them to go with her into the meeting. At the end
of her meeting with Cuomo, which was largely unremarkable, the governor asked her, “Tell me again how your
grandfather’s career ended?” She told him that he knew the answer to the question, but heinsisted that he did
not. She then left the meeting.

—onthe day after Amazon pulled out of its deal to open HQ2 in New York, Biaggi says she recelved a ca|l from
the governor at 9:30 amin whlch he eIIed at her for havm cntrcnzed the deal THE SENATE DEMOCRATS

There are aseries of general queries we’d like comment on:

—It has been widely reported that the governor’s daughter Cara previously dated a New York State trooper. In
the fall of 2020, the trooper was transferred out of the governor’s mansion. Why was the trooper transferred

out of Cuomo's office? Do you have a comment for those observers who have speculated that the transfer was
intended to intimidate the trooper? THIS TROOPER REQUESTED A TRANSFER. Statement from Beau Duffy

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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—a source who I'll refer to as source D recalls a party at the governor’s mansion in 2017 to which a number of
new staff members were invited. During the party, source D recalls that several members of the governor’s
staff took part in an extended joke aimed at Melissa DeRosa, consisting of showing DeRosa a series of

2 them, which she could not. —

—source D recalls that the governor was very eager to travel to Puerto Rico after Hurricane Maria, and brought
aphotographer along on the trip. The governor’s team mistakenly left the photographer behind when the

travelled back to New York —TH

—several former staffers allege that the governor was interested in public appearances first and foremost, and
policy announcements were made in service of those appearances, rather than the other way around — A look

—a former staffer recalls being asked to prepare briefing books for a trip the governor planned to take to Israel.
Atthe last minute, the staffer learned the governor had gotten off the plane to lnstead travel to atrain accndent
in NewJerse Her ercetuonwas that it was ver |mortant that he arrive flrst L - NOR WAS SET T

—another former staffer in the governor’s office recalls a day, two years into her tenure, when she was awoken
for work purposes at 4am and worked until 11pm. She spent the whole day at her computer receiving emails

from Melissa DeRosa that severely reprimanded her. The staffer did not feel that she could get up to eat or use
the restroom. The next day, DeRosa saw this staffer in the office and lntroduced herself as |fthe had never
before met This was the fourth such mtroductlon DeRosa had made — MELISSA - REMEMBER TH
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EXHIBIT 96



Date: Sunday, March 14 2021 06:44 PM
Subject: Re: Privileged & confidential. Fwd: Time-sensitive comment request

From:  Peter Ajemian [

Melissa DeRosa Stephanie Benton efre
Linda A Lacewell

Pollock

Lis Smith osh Vlasto Judith Mogul
cc: Beth Garvey Richard Azzopardi
' _Steven Cohen Mitra Hormozi

To:

updated drafts
Boylan alleges that former and current aides and allies of the Governor have retaliated against herina
variety of ways, including making calls about her.

Will look like WSJ —about calls that were made and tenor.

Her ongoing and continued claim that those calls were intimidating or intended to suss out what her plans were
or cast aspersions about her.

Melissa and Rich and Abbey Collins are mentioned.

From Rich Azzopardi, senior advisor to the Governor: “After Ms. Boylan’s tweets in December, she, and her
lawyers and members of the press began reaching out to former members of the Chamber, many of whom
never worked with her. Those former members of the Chamber called to let various staff people know and
convey that they were upset by the outreach. As a result, we proactively reached out to some former
colleagues to checkin and make sure they had a heads up.”

She accuses Melissa DeRosa of leaking her personnel file and questions the legality of the leak. Do you or
does Melissa have a response?

From Beth Garvey, Acting Counsel: "With certain limited exceptions, as a general matter, it is within a
government entity's discretion to share redacted employment records, including in instances when members
of the media ask for such public information and whenit is for the purpose of correcting inaccurate or
misleading statements. Given the ongoing review by the State Attorney General, we cannot comment further
at this time.”

OFF THE RECORD: HOW WOULD LINDSEY KNOW WHO RELEASED IT? WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR HER ASSERTION?
WE CAN’T GET INTO SPECS BECAUSE OF THE AG’S INVESTIGATION, BUT PRINTING THAT MELISSA WAS THE
ONE WHO GAVE IT TOTHE PRESS WOULD BE INACCURATE.

Boylan describes a culture of hostility and bullying under the governor. She and others recall seeing a dart
board with a photo of Bill DeBlasio on it while attending a pool party. Do you or the governor have any
comment on the dart board and the intentions behind it?

Boylan says, as previously alleged in her Medium post, that the governor fixated on her, tracked her location
through aides to an extent she found uncomfortable, and showed alevel of interest that she found
inappropriate in their interpersonal interactions.

Fixated on her —her characterization of him — her interpretation of these events was he wasrepeatedly
inquiring about her and in their own interactions, eye contact, touching, and signaling his interest in ways she
found uncomfortable

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED _
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Incremental new pieces of communiques —from editorial and fact checking standpoint —a cache of
communications similar to what we’ve already seen —Stephanie Benton email from March 2017 sharing the
governor’s pin, responding to Lindsey getting abberry, “Smiley face. Feel free to pin gov. he’ll be very happy to
hear from you.” about her being issued a bberry with pin capacity and that's something the gov will be happy
about -

From aspokesperson re Stephanie: “Part of Stephanie’s job is to make sure senior staff know how and when
they can getin touch with the Governor, and Blackberry pinis how any member of the team would
communicate with him.”

Re Jill's email: “Jill oversaw events and scheduling, so it was her job to understand what senior members of the
team would be attending Governor events.”

From aspokesperson: “All senior staff receive these kinds of instructions, requests and communications.
Nothing about these exchanges are unique in this regard.”

She says that she felt objectified and professionally diminished, and recounts an incident at the December
2016 REDC awards during which she says she was ordered to accompany the Governor and Maria Bartiromo
on a return helicopter flight rather than remain and continue to engage with her direct-reports on
substantive matters.

From aspokesperson: “Lindsey was the relevant policy lead, so of course she would staff the Governor for a
discussion with abusiness reporter.”

Boylan speaks about what she perceived to be a lack of boundaries between the Governor and female
staffers. She says that Stephanie Benton asked her, also ata pool party, whether she had yet been swimming
inthe pool at the governor's residence.

From aspokesperson: "Stephanie has no recollection of this."

On the subject of the "strip poker" comment that her Medium post claimed the governor made on a flight in
October 2017, Boylan disputes the group denial and says that Abbey Fashouer Collins was sitting next to her

when the comment was made.

She reiterates her claim that the governor kissed her on the lips in2018.

From aspokesperson: "As we said before, Ms. Boylan's claims of inappropriate behavior are quite simply false.'

On the subject of Melissa, she recounts a convo in which Melissa screamed at her on the phone - in the final
days of lindsey being in her job — July 2018 —when things became really

From aspokesperson: “Lindsey regularly bypassed senior staff and went directly to the Governor against
protocol, an ongoing source of frustration that was also disruptive. This led to a heated conversation between
her and the Secretary.”

From: Melissa DeRosa

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 5:49 PM

To: Stephanie Benton; Jefrey Pollock; Peter Ajemian; Linda A Lacewell

Cc: Lis Smith; Josh Vlasto; Judith Mogul; Beth Garvey; Richard Azzopardi; Steven Cohen _Mitra Hormozi
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Subject: RE: Privileged & confidential. Fwd: Time-sensitive comment request

the constant conflict.”

Boylan alleges that former and current aides and allies of the Governor have retaliated against herin a variety of ways,
including making calls about her.

Will look like WSJ—about calls that were made and tenor.

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

Reallegation that the calls were “intimidation,” from Rich Azzopardi: “False.”

She accuses Melissa DeRosa of leaking her personnel file and questions the legality of the leak. Do you or
does Melissa have a response?

Something of ongoing reporting and fact checking calls

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

IGNORE

Boylan says, as previously alleged in her Medium post, that the governor fixated on her, tracked her location
through aides to an extent she found uncomfortable, and showed a level of interest that she found
inappropriate in their interpersonal interactions.

Fixated on her—her characterization of him — her interpretation of these events was he was repeatedly
inquiring about her and in their own interactions, eye contact, touching, and signaling hisinterest in ways she

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
hear from you.” about her being issued a bberry with pin capacity and that’'s something the gov will be happy
about -

From aspokesman: “Part of Stephanie’s job is to make sure senior staff know how and when they can getin
touch with the Governor, and Blackberry pinis how any member of the team would communicate with him.”

RelJill’'s email: “Jill oversaw events and scheduling, so it was her job to understand what senior members of the
team would be attending Governor events.”

From aspokesperson: “To all outward appearances, Lindsey seemed to welcome being included in events with
the Governor and being part of the Governor’s orbit.”

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

This is not true —she was not on the flight

From aspokesperson: “Lindsey was the subject matter expert, so of course the Governor would have asked her
to join him during the course of alengthy interaction with amember of media, especially one as respected as
Maria Bartiromo whose beat encompassed Lindsey’s economic development portfolio.”

Boylan speaks about what she perceived to be a lack of boundaries between the Governor and female

staffers. She says that Stephanie Benton asked her, also ata pool party, whether she had yet been swimming
inthe pool at the governor's residence.

ISTHIS TRUE? DO WE COMMENT?

The context is that she puts this against the backdrop of an increasingly uncomfortable situation where
boundaries were crossed, she felt pursued and not completely safe

Implication appeared to be: it was a question of whether in her time working for the gov had she been
swimming in the pool, asif it were a normal thing that female staff would have done

Timeframe: late in her time working in NY government, maybe 2018 — would have been after she moved to the
chamber

On the subject of the "strip poker" comment that her Medium post claimed the governor made on a flight in
October 2017, Boylan disputes the group denial and says that Abbey Fashouer Collins was sitting next to her
when the comment was made.

TO DISCUSS

Ronan reached out to Abbey on this point. Has existing statement.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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There’s a bit of a logical inconsistency —specifically that the group statement sayswe were there and we can say
for afact this never happened

But when you talk to people about it, there’s inconsistency as to whether people were there.

Do you want to maintain asan absolute that abbey was on the plane for all possible moments that it could have
happened

She says abbey was next to her, remembers it because abbey was younger and pretty andwould be vulnerable
to it and had a fleeting thought of concern

| STAND BY MY EARLIER STATEMENT
She reiterates her claim that the governor kissed her onthe lips in2018.

PLEASE INCLUDE PRIOR STATEMENT FROM PRESS SECRETARY CAITLIN GIROAURD: "As we said before, Ms.
Boylan's claims of inappropriate behavior are quite simply false."

On the subject of Melissa, she recounts a convo in which Melissa screamed at her on the phone — in the final
days of lindsey being in her job —July 2018 —when things became really

Mdr screamed “what the fuck did you do?”

Boylan said she hung up.

An anecdote that traveled within the chamber

An exchange about a work matter

Against backdrop of the dissolution of the relationship

According to a spokesperson: “Lindsey repeatedly violated proper chain of command and communication by
taking issues directly to the Governor instead of first discussing them with members of the senior team, as was
the protocol. She had been admonished for this sort of behavior previously, but did it anyway, leading to a
heated conversation with the Secretary.”

In not quite as late a period, there’s an exchange she described with_inwhich she says she
was fearful of the governor

She was awaiting a Gov meeting at capitol

Waiting in office and says she was frightened

ireplied and said you’ve done mtgs with the gov a million times, why would you be fearful?

because the gov liked her in a “different way”

Lindsey said to that she was afraid of the Governor.

I eolied. | thought he only liked blondes.

DRAFT if needed from_[trying to get this knocked out OTR]: “I respect every person’s right to
come forward if they have a concern, however if Lindsey has arecollection of an exchange as described, it did
notinvolve me.”

From: Jefrey Pollock
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 3:55 PM
To: Melissa DeRosa; Peter Ajemian; Linda A Lacewell

Cc: Lis Smith; Josh Vlasto; Judith Mogul; Beth Garvey; Ric!ar! Azzopardi; Steven Cohen -Stephanie Benton; Mitra

Hormozi
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Subject: RE: Privileged & confidential. Fwd: Time-sensitive comment request

My suggestion isonce peter sends the stuff, we get back on the phone.

From: Melissa DeRosa
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Peter Ajemian Linda A Lacewell
Cc: Lis Smith efrey Pollock osh Vlasto <
udith Mogul Beth Garvey | - - ¢
Azzopardi Steven Cohen Stephanie Benton <
Vitra Hormori [

Subject: Re: Privileged & confidential. Fwd: Time-sensitive comment request

[EXTEMAIL]
Can we give a global statement that includes the fact that she asked for her job back after she was confronted
w bullying/harassment of 3 subordinates as well as colleagues?

From: Peter Ajemian

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 1:05 PM

To: Linda A Lacewell

Cc: Melissa DeRosa; Lis Smith; Jefrey Pollock; Josh Vlasto; Judith Mogul; Beth Garvey; Richard Azzopardi; Steven Cohen
Stephanie Benton; Mitra Hormozi

Subject: Re: Privileged & confidential. Fwd: Time-sensitive comment request

Privileged / confdietnial / draft

Deadline:
Responses today would be much appreciated. If there’s something substantial and factual that needs to be
meaningfully disputed, he will hear us outand consider.

Boylan alleges that former and current aides and allies of the Governor have retaliated against herina
variety of ways, including making calls about her.

Will look like WSJ — about calls that were made and tenor.

Her ongoing and continued claim that those calls were intimidating or intended to suss out what her plans were
or cast aspersions about her.

Melissa and Rich and Abbey Collins are mentioned

She accuses Melissa DeRosa of leaking her personnel file and questions the legality of the leak. Do you or
does Melissa have a response?

SAYING SPECIFICALLY THAT MELISSA LEAKED HERFILES
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

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED -
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Boylan describes a culture of hostility and bullying under the governor. She and others recall seeing a dart
board with a photo of Bill DeBlasio on it while attending a pool party. Do you or the governor have any
comment on the dart board and the intentions behind it?

ISTHIS TRUE?

Boylan says, as previously alleged in her Medium post, that the governor fixated on her, tracked her location
through aides to an extent she found uncomfortable, and showed alevel of interest that she found
inappropriate in their interpersonal interactions.

Fixated on her—her characterization of him — her interpretation ofthese events was he wasrepeatedly
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

Tracked location —in reference to the Jill email, part of pattern, what she deemed escalating harassment.
Elaboration of claims she’s already made

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

DIDN'T SHE OFTEN REQUEST THAT SHE FLY WITH THE GOVERNOR?

Her interpretation of that is she’s being professionally diminished

What she described as a pattern of grouping together women in an ornamental fashion —that appears to be
why she raised that anecdote

Her read was: the govwanted Maria and Lindsey by his side “like dolls” was more important than anything she
was doing workwise

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
swimming in the pool, as if it were a normal thing that female staff would have done

Timeframe: late in her time working in NY government, maybe 2018 —would have been after she moved to the
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

There’s a bit of a logical inconsistency —specifically that the group statement says we were there and we can say
for afact this never happened

But when you talk to people about it, there’s inconsistency as to whether people were there.

Do you want to maintain as an absolute that abbey was on the plane for all possible moments that it could have
happened

She says abbey was next to her, remembers it because abbey was yonger and pretty and would be vulnerable
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

On the subject of Melissa, she recounts a convo in wichih Melissa screamed at her on the phone —in the final
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

In not quite as late a period, there’s an exchange she described with Brendan Hughes inwhich she says she
was fearful of the governor

She was awaiting a Gov meeting at capitol

Waiting in Brendan’s office and says she was frightened

Brendan replied and said you’ve done mtgs with the gov a million times , why would you be fearful?

Lindsey said to Brendan that she was afraid of the Governor.

Brendan replied, | thought he only liked blondes.

Passing description of Lindsey being in a car with GAMC and hearing him scream at a prominent journalist
because he was upset about a story —no specs on the journalist or the story —acharacterization of the gov’s
relationship with her and the press.

Mentions:
Jill
Stephanie
Brendan
Melissa
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Rich

From: Peter Ajemian

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 11:40 AM

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

Update: speaking to him at noon

On Mar 14,2021, at 10:44 AM, Peter Ajemian _wrote:

Privileged / confidential / draft

We've exchanged emails but he hasn’t called back yet -said he was on another call and would call me
when he’s off. Started putting together notes for discussion because | fear we are notgoing to have a lot
of time. Should we hop on phone now to discuss?

® Boylan alleges that former and current aides and allies of the Governor have retaliated

against her in a variety of ways, including making calls about her.
o CALLS TO WHO? WHAT WAS SAID? WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR THIS

ALLEGATION?

* She accuses Melissa DeRosa of leaking her personnel file and questions the legality of the
leak. Do you or does Melissa have aresponse?

From Beth Garvey, Special Counsel & Senior Advisor: "With certain limited
exceptions, as a general matter, it is within a government entity's discretion to share
redacted employment records, including in instances when members of the media ask
for such public information and when it is for the purpose of correcting inaccurate or
misleading statements. Given the ongoing review by the State Attorney General, we
cannot comment further at this time.”

® Boylan describes aculture of hostility and bullying under the governor. She and others recall
seeing adart board with a photo of Bill DeBlasio on it while attending a pool party. Do you or
the governor have any comment on the dart board and the intentions behind it?
© ISTHISTRUE?

* Boylan says, as previously alleged in her Medium post, that the governor fixated on her,
tracked her location through aides to an extent she found uncomfortable, and showed a
level of interest that she found inappropriate in their interpersonal interactions.

© WHAT SPECIFICALLY ISSHE REFERRING TO? DID SHE GIVE EXAMPLES?

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED _
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* She saysthat she felt objectified and professionally diminished, and recounts anincident at
the December 2016 REDC awards during which she saysshe was ordered to accompany the
Governor and Maria Bartiromo on areturn helicopter flight rather than remain and continue
to engage with her direct-reports on substantive matters.

© DIDN'T SHE OFTEN REQUEST THAT SHE FLY WITH THE GOVERNOR?

* Boylan speaks about what she perceived to be alack of boundaries between the Governor
and female staffers. She says that Stephanie Benton asked her, also at a pool party, whether
she had yet been swimming in the pool at the governor's residence.

> ISTHISTRUE? DO WE COMMENT?

* On the subject of the "strip poker" comment that her Medium post claimed the governor
made on aflightin October 2017, Boylan disputes the group denial and says that Abbey
Fashouer Collins was sitting next to her when the comment was made.

© TO DISCUSS

* She reiterates her claim that the governor kissed her on the lips in 2018.
© PLEASE INCLUDE PRIOR STATEMENT FROM PRESS SECRETARY CAITLIN GIROAURD:
"As we said before, Ms. Boylan's claims of inappropriate behavior are quite
simply false."

On Mar 14,2021, at9:12 AM, Lacewell, Linda A (DFS) _wrote:

+ Mitra

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14,2021, at 9:01 AM, Peter Ajemian ||| G ote:

Can someone please loop Mitra? | don’t have her email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Ajemian
Date: March 14, 2021 at 8:59:40 AM EDT
To: Peter Ajemian
Subject: Fwd: Time-sensitive comment request

-—--———-Forwarded message -——- -

From: Farrow, Ronan

Date: Sun, Mar 14, 2021 at 8:57 AM
Subject: Time-sensitive comment request

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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HiPeter,

We're preparing to publish a story about Lindsey Boylan's claims about the Governor
and | wanted to seek any information your office wants to share. Please send me any
comments you'd like included today. I'm also available today to talk, at_

This story largely reiterates the account already narrated in Boylan's Medium post and
other remarks. Pertinent points are highlighted below:

* Boylan alleges that former and current aides and allies of the Governor have
retaliated against her in avariety of ways, including making calls about her.

* She accuses Melissa DeRosa of leaking her personnel file and questions the
legality of the leak. Do you or does Melissa have a response?

® Boylan describes aculture of hostility and bullying under the governor. She and
others recall seeing adartboard with a photo of Bill DeBlasio on it while
attending a pool party. Doyou or the governor have any comment on the dart
board and the intentions behind it?

* Boylan says, as previously alleged in her Medium post, that the governor fixated
on her, tracked her location through aides to an extent she found
uncomfortable, and showed a level of interest that she found inappropriate in
their interpersonal interactions.

® She saysthat she felt objectified and professionally diminished, and recounts an
incident at the December 2016 REDC awards during which she says she was
ordered to accompany the Governor and Maria Bartiromo on areturn
helicopter flight rather than remain and continue to engage with her direct-
reports on substantive matters.

* Boylan speaks about what she perceived to be alack of boundaries between the
Governor and female staffers. She says that Stephanie Benton asked her, also at
apool party, whether she had yet been swimming in the pool at the governor's
residence.

® On the subject of the "strip poker" comment that her Medium post claimed the
governor made on a flightin October 2017, Boylan disputes the group denial
and saysthat Abbey Fashouer Collins was sitting nextto her when the comment
was made.

* She reiterates herclaim thatthe governor kissed her on the lipsin 2018.

Again, always welcome all information in the interest of keeping this fair and accurate.
Would also be glad to beintouch more broadly about the wider unfolding story.

Thanks very much, Peter. Best wishes,

Ronan

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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Date: Saturday, February 27 2021 01:10 PM
Subject: Re: latest draft

From:  Peter Ajerian

To: Richard Azzopardi | Josh Vlasto _Melissa DeRosa
Jefrey Polloc udith Mogu! | G | - A
ce: Lacewell is Smith || St<-hanic Benton
' Steven Cohen I Christopher

Cuomo

And | agree w Rich on outside vsindependent.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Peter Ajemian

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 1:01 PM

To: Richard Azzopardi; Josh Vlasto; Melissa DeRosa

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell -is Smith; Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen-
Christopher Cuomo

Subject: Re: latest draft

So everyone knows - Jesse said the only additional quote is this: At one juncture, Ms. Bennett says the governor
also noted that he felt “anyone above the age of 22 is fine, he’s fine with anyone above the age of 22,” a point
that arose after they had discussed a speech she made at Hamilton [College], on her 25th birthday.

And yes Lindsey Boylan is mentioned in the story as context - this is on the heels of etc

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Richard Azzopardi

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 12:55 PM

To: Josh Vlasto; Melissa DeRosa
Cc: Peter Ajemian; Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell-is Smith; Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen
_ Christopher Cuomo

Subject: Re: latest draft

Fwiw | prefer outside investigation to independent. | feellike the press will be set off by that word.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Josh Vlasto
Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Melissa DeRosa

Cc: Peter Ajemian; Jefrei Pillick'| JiFith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell-is Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie

Benton; Steven Cohe hristopher Cuomo
Subject: latest draft

Ms. Bennett has every right to speak out.

Let me be clear, I have never made sexual advances toward women in the
workplace.

Ms. Bennett was a hardworking and valued member of our team during
COVID. When she came to me and opened up about being a sexual assault
survivor and how it shaped her, I tried to be supportive and helpful. The last
thing I would ever have wanted was her to feel any of the things that are
being reported.
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This situation should not and cannot be resolved in the press so I believe the
best way to get to the truth is through a full, thorough and independent
investigation. I have asked XYZ to lead this investigation and I am directing
all state employees to comply with her team.

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 12:37 PM Josh VlastoF wrote:
Ms. Bennett has every right to speak out.

Let me be clear, I have never made sexual advances toward women in the
workplace.

Ms. Bennett has been a hardworking and valued member of our team during
COVID. I appreciate and respect the work she has done for us. When she
came to me and opened up about being a sexual assault survivor and how it
shaped her, I tried to be supportive. I never intended to be anything but
supportive and helpful and the last thing I would ever have wanted was her
to feel any of the things that are being reported.

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

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 12:23 PM Josh Vlasto _wrote:
apologies
use this verison

Recent claims that I made sexual advances toward women in the workplace
are untrue.

When Ms. Bennett came to me and opened up about being a sexual assault
victim and how it shaped her, I tried to be supportive and relate to her
sharing struggles in my own life. I never intended to be anything but

supportive and constructive and I am sorry and deeply regret that she felt
anything otherwise.

I have a different perspective on the dynamics of our interactions however
absolutely respect a woman's right to speak out.

This situation should not and cannot be resolved in the press. I believe the
best way to get to the truth is through a full, thorough and independent
investigation to review these matters. I have asked XYZ to conduct this

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2) _




investigation and I am directing all state employees to comply with her
team.

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 12:21 PM Josh Vlasto | G o <:
Recent claims that I made sexual advances toward women in the workplace

are untrue.

When Ms. Bennett came to me and opened up about being a sexual assault
victim and how it shaped her, I tried to relate and be supportive, including
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

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 8:40 AM Melissa DeRosa _rotc:

Sorry read this version -->

Ms. Bennett came to work in the governor's office for ashort period of time.

During her time in the office, she told the Governor that she had been a victim of sexual assault and then
started an organization to promote awareness of sexual assault. She explained that her alma mater had
denied her allegations of sexual assault after an investigation and that her family was not fully supportive of
her exposing the allegations. Ms. Bennett said she came to the Governor's office because of his work
protecting sexual assault victims, especially against universities. The Governor sensed she was still suffering
from the trauma and tried to be supportive as Ms Bennett says, he was 'paternalistic' and they had a'mentor-
mentee' relationship.

At one point Ms Bennett said she would be giving akeynote speech on the issue of sexual assault; the
Governor said he would happy to help her with it. He thought it could be cathartic and encouraged herto own
what happened to her and use her voice to proclaim her truth. The Governor tried to be supportive and
suggested developing real friendships and healthy loving and positive emotional relationships, exercise and
therapy to help her in moving forward. The Governor tried to lighten her spirits. Atone point, Ms Bennett
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said she was thinking of getting a tatoo. The Governor said his opinion was that she would find it was a mistake
laterin life and that she should at least do it where it would be hidden. Ms. Bennett szid she was reviewing
the Governor's incoming mail and many women were interested in dating him, and he joked that he was
lonely and ready for a girlfriend and that she should screen the mail and find him good candidates.

At one point Ms Bennett approached an aid and requested to be transferred to a position she previously
expressed interest in with the health team. The aide then proactively set up a meeting with the Governor's
special counsel, a former federal prosecutor, for a formal interview. Inthatinterview, Ms Bennet said she had
shared personal information with the Governor which she now regretted and felt uncomfortable. She was
asked specifically if she felt the Governor sexually harassed her or if there wasany improper contact and she
said no. She was asked if she felt there should be any further action to determine ifthe Governor did anything
improper; Ms. Bennett said no. Ms. Bennett's initial impression that the governor was being ‘paternalistic’
and a 'mentor-mentee' was and remained correct.

We have nothing but respect for Ms. Bennett and thework she did for the state. Understanding what she survived
previously in her life, we would only want her to feel supported and valued.

We believe the best way to affirm the truth on this and the matter involving Ms Boylan is through a full, fact-based
and independent investigation by an outside counsel.

From: Melissa DeRosa

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 8:32 AM

To: Josh Vlasto; Peter Ajemian

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell - Lis Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie Benton; Steven

Subject: priv confiential - pls review this draft for the call .s putting on

Sorry read this version -->

Ms. Bennett came to work in the governor's office for a short period of time.

During her timein the office, she told the Governor that she had been a victim of sexual assault and then
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
from the trauma andtried to be supportive as Ms Bennett says, he was 'paternalistic' and they had a'mentor-
mentee' relationship.

At one point Ms Bennett said she would be giving akeynote speech on the issue of sexual assault; the
Governor said he would happy to help her with it. Hethought it could be cathartic and encouraged her to own
what happened to her and use her voice to proclaim hertruth. The Governor tried to be supportive and
suggested developing real friendships and healthy loving and positive emotional relationships, exercise and
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therapy to help her in moving forward. The Governor tried to lighten her spirits. At one point, Ms Bennett
said she was thinking of getting atatoo. The Governor said his opinion was that she would find it was a mistake
later in life and that she should at least do it where it would be hidden. Ms. Bennett said she was reviewing
the Governor's incoming mail and many women were interested in dating him, and he joked that he was
lonely and ready for a girlfriend and that she should screen the mail and find him good candidates.

At one point Ms Bennett approached an aid and requested to be transferred to a position she previously
expressed interest in with the health team. The aide then proactively set up ameeting with the Governor's
special counsel, aformer federal prosecutor, for a formal interview. Inthat interview, Ms Bennet said she had
shared personal information with the Governor which she now regretted and felt uncomfortable. She was
asked specifically if she felt the Governor harassed her in any way or if there was any improper contact and she
said no. She was asked if she felt there should be any further action to determine ifthe Governor did anything
improper; Ms. Bennett said no. Ms. Bennett's initial impression that the governor was being 'paternalistic'
and a'mentor-mentee' was and remained correct. We have nothing but respect for Ms. Bennett and the work
she did for the state. Understanding what she survived previously in her life, we would only want her to feel
supported and valued.

We believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and independent investigation by an outside
counsel, including Ms. Boylan.

From: Melissa DeRosa

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 8:05 AM

To: Josh Vlasto; Peter Ajemian

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell - Lis Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie Benton; Steven

Cohen NN

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

Adifferent approach:
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
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At one point Ms Bennett said she would be giving a keynote speech on the issue of sexual assault; the
Governor said he would happy to help her with it. He thought it could be cathartic and encouraged herto own
what happened to her and use her voice. The Governor tried to be supportive and suggested developing
healthy friendships and supportive relationships, exercise and therapy to help her in moving forward. The
Governor tried to lighten her spirits. At one point, Ms Bennett said she was thinking of getting atatoo. The
Governor said his opinion was that she would find it was a mistake later in life and that she should at least do it
where it would be hidden. Ms. Bennett said she was reviewing the Governor's incoming mail and many

women were interested in dating him, and he joked that she should screen the mail and find him good
candidates.

At one point Ms Bennett approached an aid and requested to be transferred to aposition she previously
expressed interest in with the health team. The aide then proactively set up ameeting with the Governor's
special counsel, a former federal prosecutor, for a formal interview. Ms Bennet said she had shared personal
information with the Governor which she now regretted and felt uncomfortable. She was asked specifically if
she felt the Governor harassed her in any way or if there was any improper contact and she said no. She was
asked if she felt there should be any further action to determine if the Governor did anything improper; Ms.
Bennett said no. Ms. Bennett's initial impression that the governor was being 'paternalistic' and a 'mentor-
mentee' was and remained correct. We have nothing but respect for Ms. Bennett and the work she did for
the state. Understanding what she survived previously in her life, we would only want her to feel supported
and valued.

We believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and independent investigation by
an outside counsel.

From: Josh Viasto NN

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Peter Ajemian

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell - Lis Smith; Melissa DeRosa; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie

Benton; Steven Cohen || EGzN

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

Seems right to me
Comes in arelease | imagine with a sentence or two about the person picked?

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 7:45 AM Peter Ajemian _wrote:

Relooping Josh

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Peter Ajemian

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 7:18 AM

To: Lis Smith

Cc: Melissa DeRosa; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell
Pollock; Richard Azzopardi

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen - Jefrey
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Sounds right. One tweak in caps for clarity.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Lis Smith
Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 12:52 AM
To: Peter Ajemian

Cc: Melissa DeRosa; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell - Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen- Jefrey
Pollock; Richard Azzopardi

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft
removed "complex" and reworked a little:

| have nothing butrespect for Charlotte and the work she did for the state. Understanding what she survived
PREVIOUSLY IN HER LIFE, Iwould only want her to feel supported and valued. | believe the best way to get to
the truth is through afull, fact-based and independent investigation by an outside counsel who has the
expertise to review matters like this one and can recommend remedial steps if warranted.

On Sat, Feb 27,2021 at 12:39 AM Lis Smith _wrote:

Additional option:

I have nothing but respect for Charlotte and the work she did for the state. Understanding what Charlotte
survived the way Ido, I never would have said anything to her that didn't make herfeel supported and valued.
| believe the best way to get to the truth is through afull, fact-based and independent investigation byan

outside counsel who has the expertise to review complex matters like this one and can recommend remedial
steps if warranted.

On Fri, Feb 26, 2021 at 11:39 PM Peter Ajemian ||| G- -:-:
Understanding this needs work, here’s an initial draft to discuss.

| have nothing but respect for Charlotte and the work she did for the state, and | have
tremendous sympathy for what she had been through in her life. | regret and am saddened
that she felt anything other than supported and valued at work, as| want nothing but the
best for her. | have a different perspective on the dynamic presented here and believe the
best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and independent investigation by

an outside counsel who has the expertise to review complex matters like this one and can
recommend remedial steps if warranted.

On Feb 26,2021, at 8:40 PM,__wrote:

Plus Chris Cuomo

Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jeff Pollock

3/3/2021 6:37:24 PM
| Stephanie Benton

Former Consultant Former Consultant

elissa DeRosa I O-i GG <" V'>sto I

3/3/2021 1:37:24 PM -05:00 : Jeff Polloc_13 parties]

And now he is not sounding contrite so let’s get back to that
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Message
From: Lis Smith

Sent: 3/3/2021 6:37:41 PM
To -
T o Viasto Former Consultant eth Garvey .
i Former Consultant elissa DeRosa -
Subject: 3/3/2021 1:37:41 PM -05:00 : Lis Smith <} -> (13 parties]

Tone is not contrite
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186

187

194

195

199

8

201

229

Smith

Dani

Lis

Dani

Dani Lever (owner)
Josh Vlasto
Melissa Derosa
Rich Azzopardi
Peter Ajemien
Jefrey Pollock

Dani Lever (owner)
Dani Lever (owner)
Josh Vlasto
Melissa Derosa
Rich Azzopardi
Peter Ajemien

Jefrey Pollock
Dani Lever (owner)

Josh Vlasto

Melissa Derosa

Lis Smith

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

1 don’t love the word paternalistic 2/27/2021

In the statement but Melissa he seemed pretty 2/27/2021
set on it- | think it sounds creepy retreading

Is “reported” here a problem? She spoke to him 2/27/2021
on the record. It’s not just being reported,

these are her words. — “The last thing | would

ever have wanted was to make her feel any of

the things that are being reported.”

| don’t love that part but Chris/Andrew wanted 2/27/2021
in

Chris wants to make sure we have enough 2/27/2021
contrition in here

Do you think we do 2/27/2021
Ok we do 2/27/2021
She posed for a photo 2/27/2021

2/27/2021 2:11:12
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 2:11:33
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 2:16:52
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 2:27:55
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 4:05:12
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 4:05:16
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 4:10:33
PM(UTC-5)

2/27/2021 6:27:23
PM(UTC-5)
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Date: Wednesday, March 32021 01:51 PM
Subject: [Chat#2915]

From:  Melissa DeRosal| | | GG

_idoshua Viasto (o_
To: [Liz Smith]; [Peter Ajemian]; [Rich Azzopardil;
: Linda Lacewell];

B <frcy Pollock]; [Dani Lever];

[Stephanie Benton];

[Steven M. Cohen];

Should we all jump on phone fast?

-—---METADATA INFORMATION---—-
Device Owner:
Josh Vlasto

ICCID:
89148000006264344092
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Date: Wednesday, March 32021 01:51 PM
Subject: [Chat#2916]

From:  Melissa DeRosa || Gz

Joshua Vlasto (owner)]";
To: i ith; jemianl; [Rich Azzo

Linda Lacewell];

iardih

[Steven M. Cohen];

[ think spin is getting back to work

-—---METADATA INFORMATION---—-
Device Owner:
Josh Vlasto

ICCID:
89148000006264344092
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Date: Wednesday, March 32021 01:51 PM
Subject: [Chat#2917]

From:  Jefrey Pollock | NN

[Joshua Vlasto (owner)]";
To: [Liz Smith]; jemian]; [Rich Azzopa
’ [Melissa DeRosa|; i : Linda Lacewell];

[Steven M. Cohen]; [Stephanie Benton];

rdili

Sure

-—---METADATA INFORMATION---—-
Device Owner:
Josh Vlasto

ICCID:
89148000006264344092
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Date: Wednesday, March 3 2021 01:52 PM
Subject: [Chat#2918]

From:  Melissa DeRosaj| NN
_[Joshua Vlasto (owner
i i [Rich Azzo

L 1 i : Linda Lacewell]
[Steven M. Cohen]; [Stephanie Benton];

iardii;

Ok

-—---METADATA INFORMATION---—-
Device Owner:
Josh Vlasto

ICCID:
89148000006264344092
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Date: Wednesday, March 3 2021 01:52 PM
Subject: [Chat#2919]
From: Jefrey Pollock

Joshua Vlasto (owner)]";
To: [Liz Smith]; jemianl; Rich Azzopa
’ [Melissa DeRosal: i : Linda Lacewell];

[Steven M. Cohen]; [Stephanie Benton];

rdiI‘l

Spin is getting back to work

-—---METADATA INFORMATION---—-
Device Owner:

s Vlosto
ICCID:

89148000006264344092
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Date: Wednesday, March 3 2021 01:52 PM
Subject: [Chat#2920]

From:  Melissa DeRosa ||| GGz

Joshua Vlasto (owner)]":
To: [ ithl; jemian]; Rich Azzopardil;
’ : i : Linda Lacewell];

[Steven M. Cohen];

Spin is full throated emotional apology

-—--METADATA INFORMATION- -—-
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

S ©o: e Consultant |

Sent: 3/9/2021 12:34:
o Malissa DeRosa Former Consultant

Subject: 3/9/2021 12:34:13 PM -05:00 : B} gl sl @e) kil 1e:Rs1s

B VA LFormer Consultant

I said this to u before but I will reiterate again. I think he needs to say he is going to counseling for
his tendency to be aggressive and to reacclimate how he interacts with people. AG report may find no
offense but will find inappropriate behavior so why not get out ahead of this now. So the pattern of all
these allegations is addressed with this effort for counseling and training. I know a group in DC called
mine the gap (I think that’ s the name) a woman I went to college with runs it sorry my
personal life has been intense and I want to check in on u personally and soon. But on these other issues
he needs to do something about the pattern of behavior - counseling and training is taking action to

insure change - that I think is the permission for folks to focus on his positive attributes rather than
the bully and inappropriate behavior.
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Date: Tuesday, March 162021 10:23 AM
Subject: [Chat#15431]

From:  Joshua Viasto [ NEGNczINININ
To: Former Consultant Rich Bamberger];

Steve told me this morning they are asking him to spread oppo on Joon Kim. Don’t think we want to be getting

down with that crowd

-—-METADATA INFORMATION- -—-
Device Owner:

I osh Viasto
ICCID:
89148000006264344092
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Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 04:23 PM
Subject: [Chat#3635]
From: Josh Vliasto

owner)[": [Dani Lever];_\/lelissa DeRosal; G
Inda Lacewell]; Rich Azzopardi];

Give them the docs!

To:

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118
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Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 04:24 PM
Subject: [Chat#3636]

From: Rich Azzopardi
To: owner)]"; Dani Lever];_[Josh Vlasto]; _
’ : inda Lacewell];

I don’t know if I trust them

-—--METADATA INFORMATION- -—-

Devi wner:
Bamberger, Rich

ICCID:
89148000005814979118
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Date: Sunday, December 13 2020 04:24 PM
Subject: [Chat#3638]
Josh Vlasto

From:

[Dani Lever];_[MeIissa DeRosa];_

[Rich Azzopardi];

owner)]";

To:

[Linda Lacewell];

Fair enough

-—--METADATA INFORMATION--—-
Device Owner:

Bamberger, Rich
ICCID:
89148000005814979118

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)
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From: Steven Cohen I

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 6:18 PM
To: Melissa DeRosa

Cc: Linda Lacewell; Josh Vlasto

Subject: Re: priv and confidential

Bold/Italics .... | don't like. | raised it but to little avail.

The trump backer is irrelevant. Our theory is that its personal animus and inconsistent with everything she's said
previously. We don't have a basis to believe it's motivated by a right wing conspiracy. Sounds a bit like HRC.

| also don't like that we include the "handsome" and "love him" paragraph. Here's why: Neither of those items
amount to harassment for a bunch of reasons. And we seem to be saying without saying that she a stalker. Even if
she is, it isn't really an excuse for the conduct she alleges. Both could be true. It's just not worth getting into it. And
the portion of about her conduct with men sounds like slut-shaming. in addition, there were no formal complaints,
and she wasn't counseled about this conduct; that opens us up to the same claim we're making against her, i.e., if it
happened why didn't it get raised with her.

Alphonso "counseling" the gov is actually legal advice. I'd drop that or rewrite to avoid a claim that it constitutes
some form of waiver.

Underlined portion should be rewritten; so it sounds like one author and not 2 or 3.

On Dec 16 2020, at 5:58 pm, Melissa DeRosa _rote:
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